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From: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com

To: Carl McLean

Cc: Janes, Colleen G; Gover, Aubrey; KathyKnight@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: Re: Harvard Mercury Research report

Date: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:34:16 AM

Attachments: ATTO00001.jpg

NG to Nalcor Oct 7 2015.pdf
¢_mcclean 2015 10 16.pdf

Hello Carl,

Attached is our response to your letter below. We have been in touch with the Province, so we understand
things are coming together for a meeting on the 30th.

Regards,

Gilbert

Gilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng., FCAE
Vice President
Lower Churchill Management Corporation
a Nalcor Energy company
t.709 737 1836 f. 709 737 1782
e. gbennett@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

From: Carl McLean <carl_mclean@nunatsiavut.com>

To: Gilbert Bennett <gbennett@nalcorenergy.com>

Date: 10/07/2015 04:38 PM

Subject: Harvard Mercury Research report

Hi Gilbert. See attached letter. We hope that Nalcor can accommodate our request. The letter has also been
faxed.

Carl McLean

Tulia Ministeriup Nunaliginimmut amma

Nunammiutanik Pivianattunik

Nunaliginikmik amma Nunamiutanik Ujaganik Imaniklu
Deputy Minister, Department of Lands and Natural Resources
Box 909, Station B

Happy Valley Goose Bay, NL, AOP 1EO

Tel. 709-896-8582 Fax. 709-896-2610

Cell. 709-899-2574


mailto:carl_mclean@nunatsiavut.com
mailto:/O=PSNL/OU=First administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=cjanes
mailto:aubreygover@gov.nl.ca
mailto:KathyKnight@nalcorenergy.com
mailto:gbennett@lowerchurchillproject.ca
http://muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com/

Q\» nalcor




—

NUNATSIAVUT
Senani jarini kajusimanik Pi\-n"ia;.{m:m it

10 Years of Continued Progress

ADMINISTRATIVE HEAD OFFICE
25 ikajuktauvik Road, PO Box 70
Main, ML, Canada AOP 1LO

Tel: 709.922.2942

Fax: 709.922.2931

nain_reception@nunatsiavut.com

Makkovik

PO Box 92

Makkovik, NL AOP 1J0
Tel: 709.923.2365
Fax: 709.923.2366

Hopedale

PO Box 91

Hopedale, NL AQP 1G0
Tel: 709.933.3777

Fax: 709.933.3746

Rigolet

PO Box 47

Rigolet, NL AOP 1PO
Tei: 709.947.3383
Fax: 709.947.3543

Postville

General Delivery
Postville, NL AOP 1NO
Tel: 709.479.9830
Fax: 709.479.9891

Happy Valley - Goose Bay

1A Hillcrest Road, PO Box 909, Stn. ‘B’ :

Happy Valley-Goose Bay, NL AOP 1EQ
Tel: 709.896.8582
Fax: 709.896.2610

North West River

1 Mission Road, PO Box 234
North West River, NL A0P 1MO
Tel: 709.487.8725

Fax: 709.497.8751

»,

."'r"l)"';

(L
NUNATSIAVUT

kavamanga Government

WWwWWw.nhunatsiavut.com

NUNALIGINIkMIk AMMA NUNAMIUTANIk UJAGANIKk IMANIKLU
LANDS AND NATURAL RESOURCES

October 7, 2015

Via Email gilbertbennett@nalcorenergy.com and Fax:(709) 737-1800
Nalcor Energy

500 Columbus Drive

Hydro Place PO Box 12400

St. John’s, NL. A1B 4K7

Attention: Gilbert Bennett

Dear Mr. Bennett:

Re: Harvard University mercury research in Lake Melville region
published in peer-reviewed journal, Proceedings of the National
Academy of Sciences

This letter follows on my e-mail of Tuesday, September 22, 2015,
requesting a meeting with Nalcor Energy officials to discuss a recent
research paper entitled “Freshwater discharges drive high levels of
methylmercury in Arctic marine biota” published in Proceedings of the
National Academy of Sciences.

The Harvard-led research follows recommendations from the Lower
Churchill Joint Review Panel report and adds significant new information
subsequent to project sanction. Specifically, the peer-reviewed,
independent research indicates substantial increases in methylmercury
inputs to Lake Melville as a result of reservoir creation and impoundment.

With the objective of pro-actively mitigating impacts on Inuit health and
the Labrador Inuit Settlement Area, we would like to further discuss these
publically available results with Nalcor Energy in the near future and prior
to the end of October at the latest. Please contact me at your earliest
convenience to arrange a mutually suitable time and place.

Sincerely,

é';:j . (oo

Carl McLean
Deputy Minister, Lands and Natural Resources

E-mail: carl mclean@nunatsiavut.com
Tel: (709) 896-8582







Lower Churchill Management Corporation

L\ nalcor

energy 500 Columbus Drive
LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT P.0. Box 12800
St. John's, NL Canada A1B 0C9

20151016

(via email)

Mr. Carl MclLean

Deputy Minister, Land and Natural Resources
Nunatsiavut Government

1A Hillcrest Road, P.O. Box 909, Station B
Happy Valley — Goose Bay, NL

AOP 1EO

Dear Mr. McLean:

This letter is in response to your letter dated October 7, 2015 requesting a meeting to
discuss methylmercury in Lake Melville with Lower Churchill Project representatives.

| have been in contact with Ms. Colleen Janes of the Department of Environment and
Conservation and | understand that you have suggested that October 30, 2015 would be a
convenient time for a meeting in St. John’s.

| can confirm that LCP representatives will be available on that date to also attend that
meeting; we will liaise with her office on the specific location and time of the meeting.

From our side, | intend to attend the meeting along with a representative from our
environmental assessment team. We have had an opportunity to review the paper
referenced in your October 7 letter, and we look forward to an opportunity to further
discuss it in our upcoming meeting.

Sincerely,

ilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng., FCAE
Vice President

cc. Colleen Janes, Deputy Minister, Department of Environment and Conservation
Aubrey Gover, Deputy Minister, Department of Labrador and Aboriginal Affairs
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